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PICTURES USED IN CENTENNIAL BOOKLET

OLD PICTURES:

RESIDENCE, KEWANNA BUSINESS AND CHURCHES
MOSTLY TAKEN FROM KEWANNA PICTURE BOOK-
LET PUBLISHED BY FRANK P. GOULD, EDITOR OF
THE KEWANNA HERALD ABOUT 1904,

PICTURES TODAY:

PHOTOS DURING 1971 BY JOE GOOD, EDITOR OF
THE OBSERVER.

RESIDENCE SETS SHOW HOME IN EARLY 1900 AND
SAME RESIDENCE IN 1971,

REPRODUCTIONS OF NEWSPAPERS:
KEWANNA TIMES . KEWANNA'S FIRST NEWS-
PAPER. MARCH 16, 1871 ISSUE, J.C. PHILLIPS AND
ELI LEITER, EDITORS,
KEWANNA HERALD, ISSUE OF FEBRUARY 18, 1897,
J.C. COLBY, EDITOR.




1871 — 1971

KEWANNA CENTENNIAL
and
HARVEST FESTIVAL

WEDNESDAY, THURSDAY,
FRIDAY and SATURDAY
AUGUST 18-19-20- 21

Kewanna, Indiana

Daily Exhibits And Attractions

Merchants and Industrial Exhibits

Flea Market and Rummage Sale

Souvenir Stand

B & B Amusements on the Midway

Free Circus Acts

Free Merchants Drawings

Eating Stand featuring Nelson's Golden Glow
Barbecue Chicker, ham and beans, soups,
sandwiches, home baked pies and cakes

Bingo Stand

Portable TV will be given away in a raffle
conducted by Kewanna Progressive Assoc

Kelly,

Centennial-Festival will feature Pat
famous circus clown.

Sound by Gilliland Sound Service

Police and Parking — Kewanna Police Dept.,
Fulton County Civil Defense and Kewan-
na Explorer Scout Post

Tri-County Child Evangelism Chapel

Daily Exhibifs And Aftractions

The 1971 Kewanna Centennial and Harvest
Festival will feature each evening a
pageant, “The Forgotten Memorial”
written and directed by Ron Prilliman.
The pageant will feature all local talent
including the “Harvestaires” and will tell
the history of Kewanna. At the Key
Theatre, 8:00 p.m. each evening.

Fine Arts Show in local gymnasium

Hobby and Craft Exhibit located on Main
Street

Antiques and Museum in Masonic hall

Fulton County Historical Society Museum in
library basement

Flower Show sponsored by Manitou Garden
club in local gym

WSCS Country Bazaar by Kewanna United
Methodist church

Indiana State Police Displays




WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 18

2:00 PM — Exhibits Open

4:00 PM — Free Act On Stage, the Frauen-
steins, juggling and balancing

7:00 PM — Queen's Pageant, crowning of
1971 queen by Lois Pence of WSBT-TV
and radio, South Bend and featuring the
Harvestaires and the Hunsley Twins

8:00 PM — Western square dancing on Ur-

bin's Auto lot featuring the Swingin’
Dudes

9:00 PM — Free Act, on stage, the Frauen-
steins

10:30 PM — Free merchants drawing, on
stage

THURSDAY, AUGUST 19

2:00 PM — Exhibits Open

4:00 PM — Free Act, Dip-Yi-lo, Chinese
magician and wizard of magic, on stage

7:00 PM — on stage, judging of Centennial
contests: homemade bread, women's
dresses and bonnets and mother and dau-
ghter outfits

8:00 PM — Water ball contest by Kewanna
and visiting fire departments, far east end
of midway

9:00 PM — Free Act,
magician, on stage

10:30 PM — Free merchants

stage

Dip-Yi-Lo,

Chinese

drawing, on

FRIDAY, AUGUST 20

2:00 PM — Kiddie Parade and contests.

Special prices for all rides

4:00 PM — Free Act, on stage, Chase and
Park, astounding performances on the
trampoline

8:00 PM — Pat Kelly, famous circus clown
Kids Contest

9:00 PM — Free Act, on stage, Chase and
Park

10:30 PM — Free merchants drawing, on
stage

Special Feature On Midway Friday

Stotts Wurlitzer Band Organ
Mounted On Circus Truck
Bell Wagon

Antique Displays In Merchants’ Windows

Eberle & Son Famous Exhibitions

Circus Wagons, Animals, Trucks, Farm

Vehicles and Old McDonalds Farm

12 Noon, Saturday, August 21

The Traveling Tourist Information Center Of
Indiana will be on hand to give out Free
Gator Ade, Pop Corn and Tourist information

SATURDAY, AUGUST 21

10:00 AM — Antique automobile display at
ball park

12 Noon — Dinner at eating stand (All offi-
cial guests of Centennial served at this

time)

2:00 PM — Mammouth 500 unit parade, one
of the ]argest ever staged in northern

Indiana, led by Great Lakes Navy Band

3:15 PM — Concert by Great Lakes Navy
Band, Maple City Cadets, Regal Valiants
and The Colonel's, outstanding drum and
bugle corps.

4:00 PM — Free Acts, on stage, four of the
most outstanding circus acts in the world:
Vasquez, does entire act hanging by her
hair; Senor Miquel, artist of the low wire;
Johnny Cline’s famous circus elephants;
and Melognoa’s world renowned Liberty
horse act.

7:00 PM — Digging up of razor and judging
of Centennial beard contest, on stage,
also shaving of beards

9:00 PM — Free Acts, (repeat of 4 p.m. per-

formances)

10:30 PM — Free merchants drawing, on
stage

11:00 PM — Burying of Centennial

capsule on library yard.

time



John M. Agnew and John Bau-
man preparing material for
the Kewanna High School Alumni
Ascciation, came accross the
following history of incorporated
towns in Fulton County and news
papers of Kewanna. The records
examined extend through 1922.
The Observer editors felt that it
would be of general interest to
bring the history of Kewanna's
newspapers up to date.” To do
this, William Werner interviewed
some of the community's older
citizens and examined files in the
Kewanna Library archives. His
material is included in the follow-
ing asticle.

Young men and women of Ke
wanna are writing history, some
at home, some in Vietnam, others
in Germany and in many other
parts of America and the world.
When we take a look at the be-
ginnings of our town: leaders of
these early days stand out in the
records, They wrote the history
of their day and our heritage rests
on their vision and industry. One
cuch Kewanna pioneer was Dr.
John Quincy Howell.

Dr.
County Ohio in

Howell was born in Miami
1827. He came
to Wabash, Indiana as a young
printer. then to Rochester where
he established their fir: news-
naper, “The Republican™ in 1850.
From there he went to Plymouth.
where merchants had secured
600 subscribers for him et $1.50
anch and thers launched the
“Plymouth Pilot” in 1852. But a
couple of years later he was back
down state in Muncie teaching
echool. The times were rugged.
The Civil War was brewing.
Howell found him self again in
Wabash where he learned the
making of tintypes. Then he
went to Williamsport and later to
Paris, lllinois. But in the mean
time he had taken up the stully
of medicine. In 1856 at the age
of 29 he was back in Wabash
for the third time. Here he enter
ed an spprenticeship in the office
of Dr. Henry Perry. This com-
pleted, he returned to Rochester
where he practiced until 1860.
Moving to Mt. Vernon, Fulton

Kewanna

County (now Marshtown) at that
time a thriving village with sev-
eral industries, a Baptish church
and board sidewalks, he opened
a general store and served as
their doctor for eleven years. This
brings vs up to 1871.

Now let us go back about
thirty years, Kewanna was “Pin
Hook™. Perhaps you have won-
dered where the Pin Hook Grange
got it's name. The Indians, their
village on the north side of “Ke-
wanna Lake”, where the France
Bruce farm was located had been
moved by the government to a

ion in  Oklah .

community, thinking of incorpor-
ation. Fulton County had only
one incorporated town; Rochest
N

Here Dr. John Q. Howell mov-
ed in 1871, His first residence
was immediately south of the
Church of Christ. The house is
gone. The Frank Scott;
George Van Meter house stands
on the site: but the Edith Bau-
man house to the south was Dr.
Howell's office.

In Kewanna, Dr. Howell opera-
ted a drug store in addition to
his practice; served as president
of the town board at the time

now

land about the lake now settled
by Bruces from Pennsylvania; the
Lake became “Bruces Lake™. Set-
tlers from this direction; the Zel-
lers, Troutmans, Overmyers, Wen®
tzels, Stamms, Guises, the Luns
fords and the Bruces coming to
Pin Hook to trade could travel
by canoe leaving their boats at
the spot south of where Art And-
erson's barn stands. Pin Hook
was growing and now by the 18-
50s the name “Pleasant Grove™
was becoming more popular.

The Christian Church  had
moved into town to the place
where the German Reformed
Church had been, from their first
meeting house on the Graffis
farm. Fred Graffis thinks the
church might have stood a bit
farther west on Ned Warfield's

land. The Methodists, who had
been meeting at the Eli Leiter
home, the Ernest Cords farm,
built a log church and a little
later, a frame church on the
south side of the street in the
west part of town where Ger

trude Hiland now lives. The “Lit
tle Flock™ Baptist society had a
meeting place. St. Ann's Church
was in Wayne Township at the
site of the Catholic
A frame school
the south part
Verlin

recently,

cemetery.

house stood in
of town where
Klinefelter lived  until
and where Don Coch-
ran lives now.

Harlan McKinsey said that his
mother attended this school and
that there was a pond north and
cast of the school house. Pleasant
Grove had become a  thriving

of incorp . December 18715
helped the first editors, J. C.
Phillips and Eli Leiter of the Ke-
wanna Times and J. M. McAfee
and J. W. Carter of the Kewanna

Pilot establish a newspaper for
the community.
The historian  records Dr.

Howell as one of the first initi-
ates of Kewanna Masonic Lodge

546 and a Worshipful Master.
Mrs. Howell was Rebecca Hal-
stead of Muncie and they had

four children. Henry D. Howell,
a son, operated a clothing store
where the post office is now lo-
cated in the early 1900s. His
extensive advertising in the Ke
wanna Herald of that period was
festimony to his industry as a
merchant.

Following are the first officers
of the town board, appearing with
the ordinances as taken from the
board's ledger following incor
poration. The Kewanna Harvest

Festival  Antiques Committee,
Jack Hogan and Bill Wemer,
found this Ledger in some old

papers at the rear of the former
Town Hall, on Main Street, sev-
eral years ago.

January 9, 1872, John Q.
Howell, Pres. J. M. McAfee,
Clerk, January 13. 1874, J. H.

Potts, Pres., ). C. Phillips, Clerk,

October 19, 1875, L. H. Shatto,
Pres. John Myers, Clerk. Janu-
ary 11, 1876, Eli Leiter, Pres.

J. W. Carter, Clerk. April 12,
1878, J. C. Phillips, Pres., J. W.
Carter, Clerk. November 14, 18-
82, I, P. Urbin, Pres, J. W. Car
ter, Clerk. February 1, 1886,
E. Street. Pres. W.O.B. Thomp-



son. Clerk. June 23, 1886, Eph-
raim Street, Pres., F. L. Wagner,
Clerk.

In the March 30 issue of The
Observer, the most recent ordi-
nance appeared, regulating  use
of fire arms, guns, pellet guns,
B B guns or other dangerous
items in the town limits, Follow"
ing is a portion of Ordinance No.
11 dated January 13, 1874, and
appearing in the Kewanna Pilot.

“Section 1. — That it shall
be unlawful for any bull, ox,
steer, cow, heifer or any brute
of cattle kind to run at large
within the corporate limits of the
town of Kewanna in the months
of December, January, February
and March of each year.

“Section 2. — And it is fur
ther ordained that it shall be un-
lawful for any boar, barrow, sow,
to run at large with-
in the of said
town at any time of the year.”

Whoat or piz.
corporate limits

Following is the article written
by John Agnew.
“TOWNS”
(Petitions . . . to hecome In
“cirporated)
The citi

of the village df

en

Richester drew up ‘and civeulat
ol pctition s that theh
willage hoe - incorporated as a
(own.: THiS petition was. filed
With the county auditor, and
on June ‘11, 1853, the county
commissioners’ -itook. it  under
consideration.” The hoard declar
el that the law had been com
plied  with; thai the survey,

petition 4 enumeratfon  had
heen deposited in a public place

for public examination for the
time required by law, and are
duly  authenticated  — “there-
fore, be it ordered lwv the board
that  the  tex omhmeu

within the limits n( the
as presented on the phte pn‘-
nted to this court, be and the
same is hereby incorpovated —
provided, that the qualified vot-
ers thereof assent thereto
and shall be known by the name
of Rochester. And for the pur-
pose of obtaining such assent,
an election shall be held on
Saturday, June (July) 25, at
the court houses in said terri-
tory. And the auditor is re-
quired to give public notice of
said election as required by the
Statute.” The election was ac-
cordingly held on July 25, 1853,

the returns showing that thirty-
five votes were cast in favor
of incorporation and twenty-
four against. The commission-
ers were satisfied that the elec-
tion  “was legally conducted
both in the notice, manner of
voting and return — And it
is therefore considered and or-
dered that the town of Roch-
ester be, to all intents and
purposes, an incorporated town.
by the name and bounds set
forth in the June session, 1853.”
The first election, held on Sept-
ember 6, 1853, fully consum-
mated the a-t of incorporation,
ard at this election Sidney Keith
was made the first president
of the Board of Town Trustees
and David Pershing was elect
ed to he the first town clevk.

“About twenty years later,
the inhabitants of PLEASANT
GROVE decided that they want
ed their village to be an in-
corporated town, and they cir-
culated a petition to this end
and presented it to the com-
missioners for their approval.
The petition was favorably con-
lered” by the board, and the
petitioners “were ordered to hold
an election by the qualified

should incor-
perated town. This election was
held Juve 2, 1871, and of the
cteen voles cast all  were
ves" for incorporation. Wher
the yesults were returned to the
beard of commissioners for its
in<pection on December 4, 1871,
the petition was formally grant-
ed by this order which reads
in part “And the board beirg
tisfied of the legality of such
election, it is now ordered by
the Board that said town has
been incorporated by the name
and style aforesaid (Kewanna)
ard shall hereafter be judicial-
ly  taken notice of without
pleading or alleging the same.”
THUS IT WAS that Kewanna
became the second incorporated
town in Fulton county.
(Information taken  from
Pages 52 and 53 . . . of the
HISTORY OF INDIANA . .
By Logan Esarey, PhD. From
Its Exploration to 1922, Ful-
ton County — By Henry A.
Barnhart — Volume IIT).

Of Kewanna's  newspapers,
Frank P. Gould and his “Kewan

na Herald” won a lasting place
in the memories of the citizenry.
In the issue of August 25, 1899,
Gould carried an article which
took the entire front page, entit-
led, “Kewanna as She Was Sixty
Years Ago and the Kewanna of
Today.” This paper is in the files
at the Kewanna Library; but the
copy | have for reference was
loaned me by Byron Hudkins.

Following is the history of Ke-
wanna’s newspapers as reported
by John Agnew.

“THE PRESS”

The newspaper field of FUL-

TON COUNTY has been well

filled almost since the begin-
ning of the county (1-23-
1836) . . .

Since the first newspapers of
the world were recognized as
permanent  institutions, the
field of journalism has so
broadened and developed that
newspapers have become the
faithful recorders of the daily
life of the people they serve.

The advent of the year 1850
brought the first newspaper to
Fulton county. Dr. J. Q. Howell
hauled in the first printing press
into the county on a wagon,
rented a room in ‘the court
house, and proceeded to edit
the Rochester Star.

The FIRST newspaper' in
KEWANNA was started in 1870
by J. C. Phillips and Eli Leiter.
The first edition of the KEW-
ANNA TIMES, as it was call-
ed, appeared or. April 1870, The
paper was issued every two
weeks and in size was a 10x15
four column folio. The TIMES
continued to be published by the
same men until mber 14,
1871, when it was scld to W.T.
Cutshall, of Argos, who discon-
tinued the publication ard moved
the plant to North Manchester,
filling the unexpired subserip-
tiors with the Weekly Globe in
which appeared each week &
lettey of local items from Kew-
anna written by Eli Leiter for
the benefit of the Kewanna sub-
sceribers,

The PILOT was the next at-

- tempt to establish a newspaper

in Kewanna ard was published
by J. M. McAfee and J. W.
Carter, The first edition of the
papey was issued February,
1872, The management shortly
afterward passed into the hands
of T. W. Fields and a Mr.



Davis.

During the succeeding years,
many attempts were made to
establish a strong and lasting
newspaper, but all these efforts
were of short duration. On Aug-
ust 20, 1883, however, the
Kewanna Herald was establish-
ed by W. D. Pratt, of Logan-
sport, who printed the papey in
that town for a short time. The
plant was taken lo Kewanna,
and Sam D. Porter as-
sumed the management only to
dispose of 1t to George Meta-
ger on February 9, 1884. Under
the direction of Mr. Metzger,
the paper became firmly esta-
tlished in the eommunity but
was sold on May 1, 1886, to
George W. Tipton. He in tura
sold out to Charles E. Newton
on May 26, 1888, and the af-
fairs of the paper remained
under his control for two years
when he took his brother into
partnership. On January 28,
1893, the plant was sold to J. C.
Colby, of Union Grove, Wis-
consin. The paper remained un-
der his contrel for a short
time and was then sold to John
P. Smith, who in turn surren-
dered his interests to C. M.
Kenyor. Since then the paper
has been owned by the follow-

ing men: Frank P. Gould, Ho-
ward M. Brooke, Frank P.
Gould, Harold Van Trump,

Frank P. Gould, Ah. H. Lyons
in the order ramed. The paper
was purchased by Frank P.
Gould for the fourth time in

1915 and he still remains as its
editor. Altogether, the present
editor of the Herald has direct-
ed the affairs of the paper for
nearly twenty-five years, and to
him is due the strong position
that the Kewarna Herald holds
in the community which it has
sexrved for forty years (Year:
“1923”).

(Information taken from the
HISTORY OF INDIANA
By Logan Esarey, PhD . .
From Its Exploration to 1922
... (also) Fulton County —
By Henry A. Barnhart (Ir. 3

volumes) . Taken from
Volume III).
From 1923 to the present,

history of the newspapers is tak-
en from files in the Observer of-
fice and files in the Kewanna
Library Archives.

In 1933, W. H. Myers was
publisher; the paper listed as a
Democrat weekly  newspaper.
October 1946, Charles Pritchard
became owner. The name was
changed to the Kewanna Obser-
ver and in 1948 to The Observer,
with the slogan “An Integral
Part of your Commumty is your
Hometown Newspaper.”

In the issue of February 8, 19-
49, Editor Pritchard announced
that he had sold The Observer
to Bill Lyon of Marion, Indiana.
Bill and Helen Lyon had come to
Indiana, two years before, from
California. The issue of January
5, 1950 showed Helen Lyon,
Editor, Bill Lyon, Publisher. A

Republican Newspaper. Lyon con'
tinued The Observer as a com:
munity publication with the line
in the banner. — “Covering Ke-
wanra. Grass Creek, Fulton.”

On December 15. 1960, Don
R. Smith of Three Oakes, Mich.

became editor, continuing unfil
July 1. 1961, when Bernard C.
Martin of Cartersville, lllinois,

purchased the paper. On January
1, 1967. Joe and Karen Good

- became the owners of The Obser-

editors  have
grown up with the newspaper.
Joe Good has _supervised opera®
tions of the shop since Bill Lyon
was editor.

Town board president, Lloyd
Woolington was back of the Mar-
Lo on the town parking lot emp-
tying water from some tar drums.
Elmer Hickle was helping him.
It was warm; 70 degrees, this
last day of March. Van Tuyl Gill-

ver. The present

espie, town clerk, came along.
Yes. “Toad” Marvin's father's
black smith shop stood right
there; and accross the street

where Les Shidaker's DX Station
now stands was Henry Zeller's
tin shop. There was a poultry
house there and John Epler's
livery stable and accross where
Elmer Seidel lives was grand:
father George Hickle's livery
barn. On the corner where Bud
Robbins Phillips ‘66 Station is
was aunt Betty Foglesong’s hotel.
That was Don, Harry and Ralph's
grandmother, North of the hotel
was Leasure's garage and the ice
house.

Tom Walsh

Compliments Of
KEWANNA POOL ROOM

Kewanna, Indiana

Compliments Of
CURV.INN RESTAURANT
Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence Anderson

Kewanna, Indiana

SEIDELS CATERING

Star City, Indiana
Phone: 595-3216

‘WEDDING — BANQUETS
WEDDING CAKES & SUPPLIES

SERVICE

CURTISS BREEDING SERVICE
1213 Jefferson Street

Rochester, Indiana
PHONE: 223-6210 or 2235289




HISTORY OF KEWANNA-UNION
TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY

In March, 1904 there was talk
of a public library for Kewanna
and if it could be secured would
prove of much satisfaction to
those residing in this town and
Bwnship. The following letter
whitten March 4, 1904,  throws
same light on the means necess-
ary to secure state aid:

Quote — Dear Mr. McCoy: In
reply to your letter Mr. Jacop P.
Dunn (Pres, Public Library Com-
mission) requests me to say that
under the law of 1901 if your
citizens will subscribe $53  for
each of two years, it will be pos-
sible for you to secure the sup-
port of a free public library (see
Acts 1901, amended in 1903).
If you desire to awaken an inter
est in this matter | will be glad
to come to you without any ex-
pense to your local committee and
present the matter at a public
meeting or to a few who are
intérested as you may deembest.
If you do not think it advisable

to organize a permanent library
now, you  may secure the use of
a free traveling library but 1
think the first plan the better one.

Very truly yours,
Mercia Hoagland,
Corresponding Sec'y &
Organizer Pub. Library
Commission

In 1905 steps were taken to-
ward providing a public library
for the town of Kewanna, A tax
levy was made as provided by
law which gave the enterprise a
fund of $250. A Library Board
of seven was appointedtwo by
the Town Board, two by the Scho-
ol Board and three by the Judge
of th Fulton Circuit Court —
consisting  of rs. Jessie ‘loner,
Misses Jessie Slick and Rose Car-
nahan (Rainsberger), Messrs. W.
A. Deyo, Harry Heimberger, D.
H. Snepp, and F. P. Gould. The
Board met immediately and organ-

ized as follows: F. P. Gould,

pres.; Mrs. Toner, Sec'y; Miss
Slick, treas.; Mr. Deyo, Librarian.
The Board accepted the offer of
the School Board of a room in
the school building for the very
first library in Kewanna.

When school closed in the
spring the library was open on
Wednesday and Saturday after-
noons and a librarian was hired
by the Library Board. Mrs. Jessie
Toner was the first librarian and
Miss Jessie Slick was her substi
tute. In 1909 Mrs. Nita Barnett
became substitute  librarian, In
1911 Mrs. Toner and Mrs. Barn
ett divided the time, Mrs. Toner
having the first and Mrs
ett the second six months
After two years Mra.
resigned and Mrs. Barmett
the position until 1934,

At the close of the school year
in 1912 the Library Board decid-
ed to ask the Township Advisory
Boasd to levy a tax for service
to. the township on a contractual

Barn-
of the
Toner

held

year.



basis. Through the efforts of the
board ard other interested per

rently the Farm Bureau and the
Hospital Auxiliary have use of
the room.. I jons in art, di-

sons it was finally
By this time the library had
outgrown the room in the school
building, a eorner room was rent-
ed uptown and the books moved
into it. It was a pleasant well
lighted room and with the addi-
tion of two reading tables, chairs,
and new shelving, it was indeed
attractive quarters. Twelve mag
azines were subscribed for that
year and the library soon became
pepular with those in town and
the township. The children were
especially delighted in visiting the
library which accounted for the
increase in circulation. It was not
long though before need was felt
for more room.

The board learing that Andrew
Carnegie through the Carnegie
Corporation was giving money to
build [ibraries contacted: the cors
poration, After the community
had complied with the necessary
conditions a gift of $8000 was
made for the construction of the
present building. The lot in the
center of Kewanna on which the
library stands was owned by Mrs,
John Leiter and Mrs. Henry Hos
well. The price of the lot was
$1000. The two ladies donated
$100 and the balance was rai:
by popular subscription. W.
Kendrick was the architect, J. J.
Hill the building contractor and
E. Heimburger & Son the plumb-
ing contractor. A Mr. Stengel of
Rochester installed the heating
plant, The members of the Libr-
ary Board at this time were: Mrs.
Lulah Sibert, Mrs. L. E. Daniel,
J. S. Wentzel, F. S. Scott, -J. L.
Bybee, W. C. Elston, and M. J
Hiland. The new iibrary was dedi-
cated in Nov. 24, 1914, with Dr.
Stanley Coulter of Purdue Uni®
versity giving the address entitled,

“The Community Vaiue of the
Library”. The library soon be-
came the cultural center of the
community. During the winter
1914-1915 there was a series of
free lectures in the Assembly
room.

These were sponsored by the
State Library Commission. Other
meetings of literary and educa-
tional nature were also held. The
Assembly room was used by the
Red Cross during the first World
War and during the second W.W.
first aid classes were; ‘held. Cur

rected by Mrs. Carl Smith, was
conducted, also classes in handi-
craft, under the direction of Mary
Barger.

Memorial gifts have been given
the library for Esther Snepp, Ral-
ph Elston, M. J. Hiland, and Guy
Urbin.

After the resignation of Nita
Barnett as librarian in 1934, Miss
Aleen Moore was hired to serve
with Jesse Calvin as her assistant.
Mrs, Calvin passed away in 1936
and the position was vacant un"
il 1940. Miss Moore resigned in
1937 and the position was a
cepted by Dorothy Kaley with
Enid Barnett as the assistant. Both
resigned in 1941, Helen Shadel
then a board member accepted
the position in 1941 with Grace
DeVault the assistant. Mrs. Sha-
del accepted a position in the
Leiters Ford school and resigned
in Sept. 1943. Mrs. -DeVault re-
mained as acting librarian until
Dec. 1948. Mrs. Thelma Johns-
ton, present librarian accepted
the position in Oct. 1948 and be-
came head librarian Jan. 1, 1949.

Working part time in the libr
ary are Mary L. Biber, and Mary
M. Barger. Others who have work-
ed for short periods during the
past several years are: Fae Culp,
Darlene Sisinger, lIsabelle Brooks
and Loma Collins. Several High
School girls have assisted in the
library. Among those were: Blan-
che Ball, Mary Ann Bauman, Pat
ricia Kumler, Joanne Graffis,
Sharyn K. Johnston, Ann Zuck,
Jill Urbin, and Linda Cogdill.

FORMER BOARD MEMBERS

F.P. Gould, Mrs. Jessie Toner,
Misses Jessie Slick and Rose Car-
nahan, W.A. Deyo, Harry Heim-
berger, D.H. Snepp, Mrs. Lulu
Sibert, Mrs. L.E. Daniel, ].S. Went-

zel, F.S. Scott, JL. Bybee, W.C
Elston, M.J. Hiland, J.C. Gorse-
line, Mrs. Effie Hiatt, Mrs. Pearl

Shoemaker, C.J. Sparks, Bert Gor-
seline, W.B. Starr, AD. Toner,
Dr. J.M. Ward, H.A. Bright, EB.
Baughman, George Garman, Mrs.
J.P. Russell, ‘Al Gilbert, Walter
Wilson, Thomas E. Reed, Mrs.

Catherine Hiland, Lucille Cook,
Richard Fisher, James E. McKin-
ney, Eldonna Graffis, Joanna
Evans, Grover E. Metzger, Alyce
Plant>. Raymond Hinderlider.

The present Board members
are: Mrs. Josephine Hyatt, pres.;
Clement Good, vicepre:
Lorena Sheridan, sec'y.;
Mathilda Smith, treas.;
Ted Urbin,

The janitors listed in the order
they served: Joel Wilkinson, Ho-
ward Smith, Paul Hiatt, James
Gifford, Ralph Gifford, Charles
Osborn, Sam Hamilton, Frank
Brown, Mr. and Mrs. E. L. Kess-
ler, Ed Hiatt, Henry Hershman,
Mrs. Elverta Moore. Beulah Adams
is the present library custodian.

RESOLUTION:

Pursuant to the Acts of the
Legislature of the State of Indi-
ana, in 1947, providing for public
education, to promote the estab-
lishment and development of li-
brary service throughout the
State and establish a uniform
system provided that all libraries
be governed under one rule, that
each library, by their officers,
pass a resolution qualifying and
complying with such law. Acting
in accordance with the Library
Law of 1947 as amended in 1953
the Board of the Kewanna-Union
Township Public Library express-
ed .their willingness to form a
single District and proposed the
same to the Township Trustee
and the Advisory Board. On Aug-
ust 1, 1953 the agréement signed
by both Boards was recorded.

Since August, 1953 the Kewan-
na-Union Township Public Libr-
ary has operated under the '1947
Library Law as amended in 1953"
instead of the 1911 Library
Law™. The 1911 law provided for

‘a seven member Board; 3 appoint-

ed by the Judge of the Circuit
Court, 2 by the School Board, one
of which was the Trustee, by vir-
tue of his office, and 2 by the
Town Board. 1947 Law pro-
vided for a 5 member Board.
Three appointments by the Judge,
one by the Township Advisory
Board and one by the Town Board.

Many have been

Cora Showley, Metta Ack

Mrs. WH. Myers, Mrs. Peter
Dwyer, Mrs.. Pearl Reed, Marie
Talbott, Bert Talbott, Nada Henn-
ing, Helen Miller, Ralph V. Johns-
ton, Clara Collins, Zora Wilson,

made to make the library more
attractive and better. New shelves
have been added and the old
boskstacks remodeled. The floors
have beén sanded and refinished




New lighting and a dropped ceil
ing were installed. The tables and
chairs in the reading area were
refinished and new formica tops
to brighten the tables. (This work
was done by Indiana State In-
dustries at no labor costs). The
coal room was converted into a
magazine room, A cement floor
replaced the wooden floor in the
library’s auditorium and 50 new
folding chairs were placed in this
newly redecorated meeting room.
The draw draperies were made
and hung by “Friends Of The
Library”. The structure was tuek-
pointed ard the brick sealed. A
wrought iron railing was installed
at the front steps and a canopy
placed over the doors. A
shrubs were placed along the
front of the library.

Note: The preceding article
appeared in the OBSERVER on
April 11 and 18, 1967, Others who
have served on the library board
inciude Mrs. Josephine Hyatt,
Mr, Allen Finke and Mrs. Mary
Heidorn. The present board mem.
bers are Mrs, Patricia Zellers,
president; Mr, Donuld Wooling-
ton, vice president; Mrs, Lorena
S. Johnson, secretary; Mr, Clem
ent Good, treasurer and Mr.
Joan Urbin,

Mrs, Loma Lou Collins is the
acting librarian and Mrs, Delia
Greer is her essistant. Custodians
are Mr, and Mrs. Arncld Adams,

Compliments Of
WILSON'S SUNDRIES
Don & Eldonna Wilson

Fulton, Indiana

Compliments Of
BUD’S SERVICE STATION
Clarence W. Robbins

Kewanna Indiana
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Bauman Electric
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KEWANNA LODGE
NO. 546 F.&AM.

On  Sept. 26, 1876, John D.
A. D. Toner, Hickman
ps and James Ware, acting

as party of the first part, signed
a contract with Barkdoll and
Kennedy, party of the second

sart, to build a two story frame
building. This building was nec-
cessary before a charter could be
obtained from the Grand Lodge of
the Indiana, F.&AM
for Kewanna.
The first floor
was to be oc
store and the
Masonic Hall.
the buiiding,

and material was

State of

of lhe building

numhm, all labor

John D.
*mg store
the building
remaining 31300 was

Howell ¢
$600
costs. The
cover all costs of the second

wner of

paid towards

d payment was guaran-

er, Hickman

Ware, The

cor was to be completed

Nov 15, 1876 and the second
floor by Jan. 1, 1877,

n order to raise the $1300

for payment of the second floor,
there formed the Kewanna
Masonic Mutual  Joint  Stock
capitalized at $1500.

was

Association

There were enough shares sold at
$25 each to amply pay the $1300.
Within 5 to 15 years afterwards,
all shares were given back to the
Lodge as donations.

On May 22, 1877, Grand Lodge
of Indiana F. & AM.
charter to the Kewanna Lodge and
gave it number 546. As cach
Lodge requested a charter it
was given the next higher num-
ber than the prececding charter-
ed Lodge, Kewanna therefore was
the 546th Lodge to be chartered
in Indiana.

The Kewanna No. 546 charter

granted a

Worshipful
Senior War-

Leiter,
and William A, Mogle, jun-

Eli
den;
ior Warden. To make the charter
official, the Grand Lodge of in-
diana F. & AM. had it's princi-
pai officers of 1877 sign it. Their
names were:

Frank J. Devol, indiana Grand
Master; Andrew J. Kay, Indiana
Deputy Grand Master; Robert Van
Valjah, Indiana Grand Senior
Warden; Bell S. Sutton, Indiana
Grand Jjunior Warden and attest-
ed to and by John A, Bramwell,
Grand Secretary.

The initial membership
sisted of thirteen men and were:

con-

Edward R. Hendrickson, Isaac
Hendrickson, A. W. Jones, Sam-
uel W. Julian, Eli Leiter, Lewis

M. Lough, William Mogle, John
C. Phillips, Hickman Phillips, Al-
bert D. Toner, Peter S. Troutman,
James Ware, and William White.

By the end of 1971, the mem-
bership will be about 115,

The first Worshipful ~Master
was John C. Phillips. Since for-
mation of the lodge in 1877, there
has been 60 Worshipful Masters.
This includes the present Wor
shipful Master, Robert Lancaster.

The present Masonic Temple is
the same building that was erect-
ed in 1876, There has been many
such as, Junkers
oil stoves for wood stoves; inside
toilet versus outside; replacement
of stairway; new galvanized roof
in 1908 and fibrous tiling on walls
and ceiling. The biggest improve-
ment to the building was started
in 1966 and is still in orogress.
he improvements consist of a
five-point program: (1) 1966 —
new aluminum siding; (2) 1969,
new roof; (3) 1970 — new floor
in dining room on first floor; (4)
197 new forced draft oil
furnace, paneling and lowering of
ceilings and (5) 1972
modern toilet facilities.

improvements,

— new



Starting with the formation of
the lodge in 1877, meetings were
held on the first and third Wed-
nesdays of each month. Later on
meeting nights were changed to

the first and third Tuesdays of
each month and this is the sched-
ule now used.

Present day speculative Mason: COMPLIMENTS OF
1y has as its foundation, brother-
ly love, relief and truth. It does
no publicity work, Charity is all
FULTON COUNTY
ization, Kewanna lodge has its
own charity fund and it is used
guite frequently for local Masonic
s ey o oV FARM BUREAL

Indiana Grand Lodge maintains

a home at Franklin, Ind., It is tak-
ing care, at present, of 433 CO OP ASS'N
people. These are Masons, widows - .
of deceased Masons, Eastern Star

members and children of deceased
Masons, The Kewanna Lodge is
assessed a certain amount each

year for each member for finan-
cial support.

Donald H. Miller

MONUMENTS AMBULANCE SERVICE
SERVING:
Kewanna, Grass Creek, Bruce Lake,
Leliers Ford and Star City Communities
Smce 1907 L=

e VAX M. METZGER

HARRISON FUNERAL HOMES -~= GARDEN CHAPELS

Kewanna S Roval Center
653-4251 PHONES 643-2265




KEWANNA CHAPTER
ORDER OF EASTERN STAR
The Kewanna Chapter Order of

Eastern Star was organized in
1905, Worthy Matron was Sara F.
Harding and Worthy Patron was
George Ralston, The first candi-
dates initiated were Fae Culp and
George Finney. The chapter re-
ceived its charter in 1906. From
1950 to 1971, 80 members have
received 25-year pins and eight
members received 50-year
pins. The 50 year members are
Fae Culp, Nettie Heimburger,
Ruth Sparks, Ersa Enyeart, Lelia
Tomlinsin, lda Hogan, Lelia Sipe
and Margurita Fisher, Fae Culp
has been a Star for 66 years and
was a very faithful member. She
has been in the Masonic Home in
Franklin, Ind., for two years and
enjoys it very much. She has

have

pretty good health for a lady of
84 years. All of the members who

received 50-year pins are living

except” Nettie Heimburger and
Lelia Sipe.
Since 1960, the chapter has

lost 26 members by death and 26
have demitted. The chapter helps
with all the Worthy Grand Mat-
rons projects and it helps support
the Masonic Home. The group
used to meet twice a month but
now it meets monthly, every four-
th Tuesday except in March when
they meet on’ the second and
fourth Tuesday. The chapter is
dark in July and August. Naomi
Mills was Grand Representative
from Indiana to [llinois in 1957
and 1958, Olive Herrold was Dis-
trict Deputy in 1961 and 1962
and she was president of the 18th
District in 1967,

The chapter has many faithful
members and many have served
as Worthy Matrons and Worthy
Patrons several times. The organ-
ist, Lois Kumler, has served 24
years and the soloist, Ruth Urbin
has also served 24 years, Grace
DeVault was secretary for 25
years. Fae Culp was secretary for
two and one-half years, Olive
Herrold for four years and Ruby
Woolington, the present secretary
for eleven years. Lera McKinney.
the treasurer, has held her office
for eleven years also. Inspection

is held every year with other
chapters. The present Worthy
Matron is Margaret Hendrickson

and Worthy Patron is Paul Leffel.
There is a membership at the
present time of 123.

i rﬁ"“

Compliments Of

Cl =S

Phone: (219) 653-4181
Kewanna, Indiana
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One of these girls will reign as
queen of the 1971 Kewanna Cen-
tehnial—Harvest Festival. The
queen was chosen at a tea held
Wednesday, June 30, at the home
of Mrs, Theo Urbin with Mrs.

o5 5

g
)
W

Allen Finke assisting. The candi-
dates were: (left to right) Diane
Evers Connie Norris, Terri Ham-
man, Kim Cessna, Kim Colvin,
Linda Field, Linda Bangel and
Kathy Smith.

COMPLIMENTS OF

WOOLINGTON
CONSTRUCTION
COMPANY, Inc.

PHONE: 653-3433

Kewanna, Indiana

COMPLIMENTS OF

Brian and Shane Van Duyne

Elsie and Harvey Turner

KEWANNA BOOSTERS




The charter for Eden Lodge No.
69 1LO.OF. was issued July 11,
1849. The original lodge building
was destroyed by fire and a new
one was built in 1889,

The present officers of Eden
Lodge are Paul Crill, Noble
Grand; Marvin Rife, Past Grand;
Marion Chizum, Jerry Sisinger and
Bill DeWitt. trustees.

ows in North A
shand in 1817,

the new world.

COMPLIMENTS OF

KEWANNA
FURNITURE STORE

WALTER INGRAM

Kewanna, Indiana




COMPLIMENTS OF ‘ = |NSURANCE —

(ALL KINDS»
INCLUDING:

*Travel Trailers
#Motorcycles

*Day Nite - Travel Accident
#8020 Collision
*Mortgage Insurance
*“Umbrella” - Liability
*Low-Cost ‘Farmowners’

*Long Haul Trucks

THE KENMAR
Mobilehome Court

* JOHN M. AGNEW
INSURANCE AGENCY

]
| KEWANNA INDEANA
|




KEWANNA REBEKAH
LODGE NO. 140

The Rebekah lodge was institu
ted the 16th day of February,
1875 and a charter was issued by
the Grand Lodge.

A list of the first
includes H. B. Apt; H. T. Cleland;
Emma Clelend; J. Bennett; Aman-
da Bennett; A. H. Graham; M. J.
Graham: S. Jackson; Mrs. Jack-
son: H. Toner; Mrs, H. A. Toner:
J. W. Branthoffer; Sarah Brant-
hoffer; H. W. Bennett; Mary Ben-
nett; Elizabeth Shaffer; J. Kaler;
Julia Kaler; Peter Apt; Leah Apt
A. R. Thompson; Harriet Thomp-
son; J. Neary; Eliza Neary; Z. H.
Shatto; A. G. Hudkins; Johr
Zellers; Mrs John Zellers; J. P.
Urbin; Sarah Urbin; John R. Riley
M. Riley: J. C. Cannon; Mary
Cannon; A, W. Graham; E. J.
Graham; A. T. Jackson; Melissa
Jackson: R. Hudkins; Eliza Hud-
kins; F. A, Hudkins; Louisa Hud-
kins; J. S. Roberts; Jennie Ro
berts; G, W. Thompson; Lizzie
Thompson; G. Patty; Kate Patty,
Henry Howell; Ida Howell; E. V.
Hudkins; Susan Hudkins; L. C
Mills; Rachael Mills; John Gors:
line; Mrs. John Gorsline; A. ]
Harsh; Ada Myers; Lula Sibert;
Eve Howell and Martha Carter.

The roll of officers in 1875

members*

Enyeart; V.G, Alta Starr;
cording sec., Emma Parker; fin-
ancial sec, Maria Foglesong;
treasurer, Demma Hogan; R.S.-
N.G., Anna Cannon Merideth;
LSNG., Mary Kinnear; R.S.-
V.G, Edith Calvin; L.S.V.G.,
Dottie Reese; conductor,
Barnett; warden, Nettie Hickle;
chaplain, Elba  Smith; outside
guardian, Alice Miller; inside
guardian, Polly Foglesong and
the Past Noble Grand was Rosa
Moon .

Fifty year members are Gladus
Wharton, Velma Lease and Chloe
Hackett.

On February 21, 1968, the
Leiters Ford (Cloverleaf) Lodge
consolidated with the Kewanna
Rebekah Lodge.

The present Rebekah officers
for the year 1971-72 are, Past
Noble Grand, Mazie Young; N.G.,
Margaret Kistler; V.G., Gertrudé
Reichard; recording sec., Mildred
Johnson; financial sec., Helen
Miller; treasurer, Fern Master;
R.SN.G., Roxie Hott; LSN G.,
Guyla Cunningham; chaplain,
Carrie Sixbey; RS.V.N.G., Em-
ma Foglesong (deceased); L.S.V.

.. Ersa Enyeart; warden,
Henrietta  Patton; conductor,
Hazel Overmyer; pianist, Thelma
Johnston; flag bearer, Eva Rho-

re-

were Noble Grand, F. H. Graham; ades; outside guardian, Bertha
Vice Grand, Emma Cleland; sec- Callahan; inside guardian, Pearl
retary. Ester Toner; financial soc: Shrader,

retary, Cal B The Rebekahs are an organiza-
M. J. Graham; warden, John tion that promotes friendship,

Neary; conductor, M, H. Bennett;
R.SN.G., Mary Bennett; L.S.N.G
Amanda  Bennett; S.V.G.,
Mrs. A. Jackson; L.S.V.G., Mrs R
Hudkins.

The officers in

G., J. W. Branthoffer;
Mary Cannon: recording
‘tary, Melissa Jackson; financial
secretary, Hester Toner; treasurer,
Louisa Hudkins; (N.G. appoint-
ments) R.S., Sarah Urbin; L.S.,
Julia Kaler; warden, H. W. Ben-
nett; conductor, H. M. Hudkins;
inside guardian, A. J. Jackson;
outside guardian, (not given);
and (V.G. appointments), R.S.,
Sister Apt; L. S., Sister Graham;
and as chaplain, A, J. Wiley, the
grandfather of Amy Wilson.

A Past Noble Grands club was
organized in 1892. This is an
active organization with a roll of
25 members.

The officers of the Lodge of
50 years ago were N. G., Myrtle

1876  were:
V.G,

secre-

love and truth.
Prepared by:

Emma Foglesong

Eva Rhoades

Lorena S. Johnson

DON MOORE POST NO.
AMERICAN LEGION
Early in 1929, Vern F. Sanders
and Neal M. West began contact-
ing local veterans of World War 1
about establishing an American
Legion Post in Kewanna. This
idea met with general approval
and forms for applying for a tem-
porary charter requested
from department headquarters in
Indianapolis, )

The forms were received and
the following veterans made appli-
cation for charter, Neal M. West,
Harold Roden, ~Charles Sears,
Dale Bibler, Claude Louden, Wil-
liam Eddi Earl H,

130

were

Arthur Engle, Bert Berryman,
Paul Root, Ernest Hogan, Rollan
R. Smith and James Ware,

The name of Don Moore (who
was killed in action in World War
1) was chosen as the name of the
post. The temporary charter was
jssued February 19, 1929,

A meeting was called in the
assembly room of the library on
the evening of February 21. A:
soon as this meeting was opened,
Vern Sanders, James Gilbert,
George Bowers and Fred Byrer
(who were maintaining member-
ship in neighboring  posts)
signed petitions to transfer mem-
bership to the new post, these
petitions were approved and the
post preceded to elect officers and
the following were chosen and
installed at once: Vern Sanders,
Commander; Whit Heminger,
Vice Commader; Neal West, Ad-
jutant; James Gilbert, Chaplain;
Ernest Hogan, Sergeant at Arms;
and Fred Byrer, Finance Officer.

A fund raising committee was
appointed to arrange activities
for raising funds for operating ex-
penses and the purchase of need-
ed equipment.

The two front rooms on the
second floor of the old Toner
Hotel, being vacant at this time,
were rented for a meeting place
and general headquarters.

By special invitation, r A-
dolph Hunneshagen and Mr, Oli-
ver Lamborn (the sole surviving
members of the G.AR. post
which had functioned in Kewan-
na for many years) were present
at the regular meeting of May 14,
1929. These gentlemen were de-
lighted that a post of younger
veterans had been formed here
and were especially delighted with
the post’s offer to take over the
placing of flags on veterans
graves and providing a military
type memorial service on Memor-
ial Day. They presented to the
post their list of Civil War vet-
erans buried in near by cemeteries
and other paraphernalia for Me-
morial Day, As this list included
only the names of Civil War vet-
erans, and as it is the policy of
the American Legion to decorate
the graves of all veterans, a pro-
gram was started at once to
compile a complete list of all
veterans buried in these cemeter-
ies, this list has been maintained

Whit F. Hemiger, John E, Schirm,

and ded over the years and
at present this post is servicing



thirteen cemeteries with a total
of 307 veterans' graves dating
from the Mexican War of 1848 to
the present Vietnam conflict.

The members of the post be-
gan talking of the advantages of
a ladies auxiliary unit and found
the women very interested, so ap-
plication forms instructions
were d from d

and

enter the bidding in behalf of the
post which he did and was suc-
cessful in buying the building in
the name of Don Moore Post No.
130 America Legion. At the regu-
lar meeting Sept. 14,
was reported to the membership
and met with unanimous approval,
Oscar Master, Oura Clark and
Florance Hendrickson were elect-

this action

The Legion Post owned this
building until March 1, 1959,
when it was sold to Mr. Paul

Harrison of the Harrison funeral
home with provision for the Leg-
ion Post and Auxiliary unit to
continue use of the second floor.
When Mr. Max Metzger bought

the Harrison funeral home, he

headquarters. This unit was form-.
ed and a charter was issued to
them on December 28, 1929.

A permanent charter was issued
to the post on February 7, 1931.

The post and auxiliary unit re-
mained in the same quarters un-
til November 20, 1938, when
both moved to the rooms across
the hall from what was then the
telephone office.

Between the meetings of Aug.
24 and Sept. 14, 1944, the build-
ing at the corner of Main and
Toner streets (the lower floor
occupied by the Harrison funeral
home and the upper floor vacant)
was advertised for sale at public
auction. *Oura Clark, Oscar Mas-
ter, Warren Gillespie and Fred
Byrer attended this sale and these
men authorized Comrad Clark to

ed Trustees and completion of
the purchase and the administra-
tion of the building was placed
in their hands. Financing of the
purchase was provided by loans
from several members., The debt
was kept entirely within the post
membership.  Arrangements  to
move into the new quarters were
made and the meeting of Oct. 12,
1944, was held in the new loca-
tion,

the provision for the
Post and Auxiliary unit to have
the use of the second floor.

This organization is open to
all war time veterans from the
First World War to the present
time.

Compliments Of
CARL C. SMITH & SON
SUPER SERVICE

Kewanna, Indiana

PULASKI COUNTY

118 North Monticello Street, Winamac.
Omer R. Clark . . County Manager - -
Marcella Good . . Office Secretary.

PCA

the go ahead
people

FULTON COUNTY

1001 Hiain Street, Rochester
Donald R. Pressel , County Manager
Mary Berry . .Office Secretary

CASS COUNTY
314 North Street, Logansport,
Keith Young County Manage:
Betty Beck . Office Se




KEWANNA UNITED
METHODIST CHURCH
The United Methodist Church
at Kewanna, known first as Pin
hook,

later Pleasant Grove, ther
Kewanna, was organized in 1839
Meetings had been held before;
but it was after a camp meeting
had been held in a grove where
the northwest section of Kewanna
now stands, that a pastor was em-—
ployed and a church organized
The camp meeting services were
by Reverends Doud,
Ritchey, Westlake and Hardy
Cain, Rev. Westlake was the first
pastor and he and Rev. John
Ritchey ‘were the real organizers
of the church

Meetings continued to be held
in the grove, at the
members and in a school house
west of Kewanna until 1845-46.
when the first log church was
built at the west end of Main
Street. This was built during the
pastorate -of Revereds: R, F.
Stright and Jacob Colclazer, with
the probable assistance of Rev.
Frank Taylor.

This was the first church organ-
ized, and the st church  house
built in Union Township. The first
meeting ever held was at the home
of John Troutman. In 1857, the
first frame church was built, the
site being very near to that of
the first church. Rev, William J.
Forbes was pastor and the church
was dedicated by Rev. T. S. Webb,
then presiding elder of the dis-

conducted

homes of

trict,

In 1891, while Rev. J. W. Shell
was pastor, interest in a new
church was begun, Kewanna had
become a station, and it was felt
that a larger and better church
was needed for the rapidly grow-
ing congregation. During the pas-
torate of Rev. E. W. Lawhon, the
site of the present structure was
purchased and during the terms of
Reverends Robert Wilkinson and
Horace N. Ogden the brick church
was completed. This was dedicated
by Rev. W. H. Hickman on Feb-
ruary 9, 1895,

The congregation grew, and
more room for Sunday school and
social work was necessary, so an
annex was built ata cost of
$15,000 and dedicated March 25,
1928. This was during the pastor-
ate of Rev. William Hargrave.

On January 29, 1931, the
brick church burned to the ground
leaving the annex unharmed, Work
was at once begun on a new
church and the present structure
was built, and was dedicated Nov-
ember 22, 1931, by Rev .Claude
Young, District Superintendent.
This was built while the Rev, Har
old Pearson was pastor.

At first the Kewanna church,
then known .as Pinhook, was part
of the Rochester Circuit, which
then embraced all of Fulton coun-
ty and parts of Cass, Miami and
‘Wabash counties, Later, Pinhook
was made the head of a circuit
which was composed of Pleasant

Grove (Pinhook), Mooresburg,
Stony Prairie, Monterey, Leiters
Ford and Bruce Lake.

For many years then, Kewanna
was not part of a circuit. In the
1930's, because of depression con-
ditions, the church at Burton was
added to the Kewanna charge.
This arrangement was broken up
in 1940 when Kewana became
temporarily a student appoint-
ment. In 1942, the church at
Fletchers Lake was added to Ke-
wanna to make a two charge cir
cuit.

The present parsonage was e
rected during the pastorate of
Rev. Henry C. Riley. (Conference
year, 1910-1911)

At present the membership of
the church is 275 members. In its
133 years of service to the Ke-
wanna area, the church has al
ways been open to all for wor-
ship, Christian education and fel-
lowship. The present pastor, Rev.
James D. Butler is the 72nd pastor
to serve the church,

By James D. Butler
—_—
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KEWANNA CHURCH OF

CHRIST

As early as the vear 1840, an
organization was effected by mem-
bers of the Church of Christ. At
this carly date, meetings were
held at irregular intervals, and
there was no permanent house of
hip — cabins of the members
used ting places, On

the 9th of December, 1846, the
members met at the house of

William
tees, whose duty it should be to
procure a lot upon which to erect
a building, and supetin:
tend the construction of the build-
ing. Greenup Troutman, Ephraim
Dukes and James Elliott were the
trustees chosen, and promptly be-
gan to seek out a spot upon which
to locate a house of worship .They
purchased a lot in the town of Ke-
but for some reason the
building of the church was not be-
gun, Several years elapsed, and in
the meantime William M. Hatha-
way donated to the church a lot
two miles west of Kewanna, upon
which, 1855, they completed
a frame house, 30 x 36 feet. It

Troutman to elect trus-

also to

wanna,

in

is thought that the church was lo-
cated in about the center of the
membership and was perhaps
more satisfactory to all concerned
than if it had been located in Ke-
wanna, At the same time they
held the town lot until 1876, by
which time its value had become
greatly enhanced. The
was then sold by the trustees and
another lot purchased which was
situated one square south of the
business portion of town, on Lo-
gan Street, The old church build-
ing by this time having become
dilapidated, there was a house e-
rected in Kewanna. This new
building was 32 x 50 feet and
cost $2,335. Elder William Hunter
was the pastor under whom the
church was erected. L, L. Carpen-
ter dedicated the building Novem-
ber 19, 1876. After the death of
William Hunter, Ephraim Dukes
officiated as pastor, and later the
church was served once a month
by a minister who visited the var-
ious Churches of Christ in Fulton
county. When it was not possible
to have a minister present, some
member or members of the con-

town lot

F

y

i
it

gregation conducted the meetings,
so the church assembled regularly
for services.

e court records show that
the lot with building was pur-
chased from the trustees of the

German Reform Church (trustees,
John W. Branthoffer, Rufus Blair,
James H. Smith) to the trustees
of the Church of Christ (john
G. Troutman, George W. Singer,
Peter S, Troutman), Lot No. 25
in Hardy Cain's Addition to the

Town of Kewanna. Cousideration,

$300.00, Deed made May 20,
1876.
The building erected in 1876

was remodeled in 1908 under the
pastorate of J. B. Dunkleberger
and dedicated by L. L. Carpenter
in the fall of 1908,

The present building, which
was erected in 1927, embodies
all of the previously constructed
buildings with an addition on the
west, 30 x 54.8 feet. The trustees
under whose supervision this work
was done were, John H, Feidner,
Thomas E. Graffis and Jerome
Harris. The minister was H. F.
Bulger.



Compliments Of

SCOTT'S
TOGGERY SHOP

Robert Scott

Compliments Of
KEY THEATRE | .
George Ingram nnd Mr. and Mrs. Kewanna lndlaﬂa
Jerald French ‘ to

Kewanna, Indiana

THE WILBERT CENTENNIAL TIME VAULT

WAS FURNISHED BY

Harrison Funeral Home — MexM. Metsger, Direcor
IN CO-OPERATION WITH

AKRON CONCRETE PRODUCTS CO.

Serving Funeral Directors Since 1928.

Builders Of The Most Complete Line Cf Burial Vaults In The
Mid-West.
In A Final Tribute To Your Loved Ones, Let Your Choice Be A Burial
Vault From Akron.
ASK YOUR FUNERAL DIRECTORS
Wilbert Burial Vaults
Akron Concrete Fiberglass Burial Vault
Clark Steel Burial Vaults

FRED AND TERRY WALGAMUTH

AKRON, INDIANA




FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH

The First Baptist Church of Ke-
wanna had its begitning in the
year 1849, Elder James Babcock
who lived near Rochester learned

of several persons of the Raptist

I o viciniiy of Pl

faith |
sant Grove (now Kewanna) who

had no place of public worship.
visited them and conducted ser-
vices in the home of one of the
members. Later they met in &
school house four miles northeast

of Pleasant Grove
Elder Babcock preached once a

month without compensation in

erial gain but was rewarded
When in March of 1830 he baptiz-
ed his first convert, Isaac N. Me
Coy. Then on the fourth Sunday
in November of the same year he
baptized Phebe  Maxey she
sought her membership with the
Ebenezer Baptist Church, south
east of Rochester.

In May. 1851,
number of members to or-
so they a-

but

there was a suf-
ficient
ganize a local church,
dopted a set of Articles of Faith
and a covenant

At this business meeting it was
suggested by lsaac N. McCoy and
agreed upon to call this organiza-
tion, The Little Flock Church and
services were conducted once a
month in the Carter School house.

In September of 1851, a coun-
convened with

agreement

cil of recognition

churches from Logansport, Yellow
Creek, Weasan and Ebenezer,
which resulted in this body of be-
lievers being a constituted Baptist
church, The members were Mark
B. Moore, Sarah A. Moore, Sus-
annah Lear, Isaac N. McCoy, Eliza
J. McCoy, Sarah Ceplinger, James
Maxey, Phebe Maxey, Ann
Roberts, Wm. T. Elston and Theo-
docia Elston.

At this time the church paid
Elder James Babcock for his min-
isterial service the sum of $16.50

In 1857 of ill
Elder James Babcock - resigned and
and his son, James R. Babcock Jr.
accepted the work and was given
$50 for his annual salary.

In May of 1857 the congrega-
tion voted to change their place

. because health

the Carter school
Jackson

of worship from
house, to the Davis
school house.

The years 1858 to 1868 were

or

He was succeeded by Elder Simon
Bybee and Elder A. E. Babcock
From 1888-1898, the following
ministers served: J. B. Bair: A. D.
Berry; C. M. Bragg; E. A. Kuight;
and C. J. Bunnel From 1898-
1908 were these ministers: W. J.
Delany J. B. Bair (second time):

. W. Martin; W. J. Carpenter; I.
W Martin (second time). During
this period there were 96 bap.
tisms. From 1908 to 1918 these
ministers served: F. M. Reece; C.

F. West; Reno Tacoma; E. B, De
Vault; J. M. Kendall and lsom
Ferris. During this period there
were 130 baptisms. From 1919
to 1944 the ministers were Mr.
Bender; A. B. Simpson; A. A. Kay:
Wm. J Fox; J. Hooper; Wyman
Hull and Hugh T, Hall.

On September 27, 1945, after

the weekly prayer service, the Ke-
wanna Baptist church was called
into regular monthly business sess-

trying years due to the Civil War. ion. After ]eng(hy discassion a-

Two of the church members, Wil bout

liam and Oliver Dixon, offered the which had crept into the church-

supreme sacrifice. es, seminaries and some denomin-
In 1878, the present structure ational leaders including the Nor-

a frame structure locat
ed near the
East Main street of Kewanna at a
cost of $3,000.

Elder James Babcock Jr. had
ministered until 1861 and was
succeeded by Elder Edward Me-
Graw, who preached until 1881.

was built,
Vandalia railroad on

thern Baptist Convention; it was
voted to sever relations with the
Convention and the constitution
was declared null and void and
the church proceeded to be an
unincorporated  body.  Robert's
Rules of Order were the order of

business until a new constitution



could be drawn up.

Rev. D. B. Starks was recalled
as pastor to remain indefinitely
and the existing officers were to
remain in office 60 days or until
such time as the new constitution
became effective.

The membership was also to re-
main intact until a new Constitu-
tion could be drawn up. The pas-
tor and the deacons drew up the
new Constitution,

On November 25, 1945, the
church became an incorporated
body. The First Baptist church of
Kewanna with a membership com-
posed of all membera choosing to
be in accord.

From 1947 to 1971, these
ministers have served:  Griffith
Rice, W. R. Sale, Robert Belt,
Harry Taylor, Gary Bargerhuff,
Paul Mayo, Ray Hoffeditz and
the present minister Otis R, Stone.

Rev, Otis Stone

FULTON COUNTY

TaEme

o BURAL TLICTAIC MEMBEESHIP CORPORATION
Rochester, Indiana
“Busy Building A
Better Indiana”

Compliments Of

DRIVE INN

Kewanna, Indiane

Phone: 653-9291

Jack, Janet, Jay, Joey, Jenny
and Jon Cunningham

Compliments Of

THE FIRST NATIONAL
BANK OF ROCHESTER

Rochester, Indiana

“Imprinted Specialties”
Newest Selections

items including all types quality
“Decals” — Wall & Desk Calendars
— Ballpoint Pens — Decorative Sup-
plies — Unusual Gifts & Thousands
More! Buy In Quantity & Save More!

Christmas & Other Holiday Items
of course.

“Tell The Public You Are

In Business”

MILFORD

Advertising Specialty Company

(Local representation: Contact P.O.

Box 296, Kewanna, Indiana)

PS: See our booth at the
Centennial - Harvest Festival!




ST. ANN'S CATHOLIC CHURCH
St. Ann's Catholic church, Ke-

wanna, has a long history, the
parish dating back over 100
years. Prior to 1857, there was

only one Catholic diocese in Ind-

iana, the diocese of Vincennes,
which comprised all of Indiana
and part of lllinois.

As population increased and

moved northward, it became ad
visable to establish a second dio-
cese. On January 10, 1858, Rev.
John Henry Luers was conse
crated the first bishop of Fort
Wayne. At the time there were 20
churches in the area that
under his jurisdiction.
Priests from Logansport took
turns in ministering to the Catho
lic settlers, mostly Irish, who liv
ed in northern Cass and southern
Fulton counties. The first St
Ann’s church, built around 1860,
was located about two mileg

came

north of what is now Grass
Creek in Fulton county, on a plot
in the Catholic cemetery.

In 1861, Bishop Luers appoint-
ed Father John McMahan, the

first pastor of the church. He al-
8o served members of St. Eliza-
beth’s Church in Cass county. He
was transferred to another parish
in 1863. Priests from Logansport
again attended the members of
the two rural churches, from
1863 to 1868.

In 1868, Father Charles J. Mau-
gin of Crawfordsville was ap-
pointed by the bishop to be pas-
tor of both churches. He was suc-
ceeded by Father John Buckley
in 1869 and Father I. H. O'Brien
in 1870. Average annual collect-
ions from the two parishes for
the years 1873 to 1877 were
$655.00.

In 1884, during the pastorate
of Father M. F. Kelley, the Ros-
ary Society was established in the
parish with 47 women enrolled.

Around 1890, the original
church was abandoned and a new
one built across the road on land
donated by Henry Ware. An or

to 1908. They continued in charge
of the mission church in Cass

nty,

In 1908, Father Edmund A.
Ley became pastor. As time went
on, he and some of the parishion-
ers decided it would be more sat-

isfactory to have a church loca-
ted in town. Automobiles were
coming into wuse and people

could travel more easily and the
central location was no longer so
important. The idea grew and un-
der the leadership of Father Ley
plans were drawn up, donations
were pledged and  construction
begun on a church in Ke-
wanna. The cornerstone was laid
Oct. 12, 1919, and the church
was dedicated the following year.
The old building site, church, rec-
tory, barn and shed were sold
for $3350. The cost of the new
church was $32,000. George
Woolington, father of Loyd Wool-
ington, well known local building
was one of the men

gan was This church
served the needs of the congre-
gation for many years. There was
a succession of pastors at inter-
vals of a year or two from 1870

who helped with its construction.
It is red brick, 100 x 40 feet,
with a full basement.

The parish women prepared a




e = e

dinner, which attracted hundreds
and served it in the church base-
ment each summer, until the debt
was paid,

Members of the building com-
mittee were John Scheetz, Michael
Smith, John Shanley, Henry
Hirsch, Warren Pensinger, Medda
Perry, Paul Costello and the pas-
tor, Father Ley, chairman. He
was pastor of St. Ann's until
1921, He was an uncle of Paul
Ley, Kewanna rural mail carrier,

The first wedding in the church
was that of Mary Walsh, daugh-
ter of Mr. and Mrs. fames Walsh
and James Ware, son of Mr. and
Mrs. Henry Ware. They were
married Oct. 20, 1920. Mrs. John
F. Brennan was the organist. She
remained the church organist for
10 years, then she resigned due
to the iliness of her husband.

The Peter J. Dwyer family had
moved to Kewanna from Logans-
port and Mrs. Dwyer became the
organist. She was succeeded by
Mrs. Harry Bauman. A new elec-
tric organ was purchased in 1953.
The present organists are Mrs.
Robert Hendrickson and Mrs. Ed-
ward Williamson. Miss  Cathy
Walsh, a teenager, is in training
as junior organist.

When the Fort Wayne diocese
was divided in December, 1944,
Kewanna was in the new diocese
of Lafayette-in-Indiana. The late
Bishop John Bennett was its first
bishop. Bishop John Carberry,
now the Cardinal of St. Louis
succeeded him. The present bis
hop of the diocese is the Most
Rev. Raymond J. Gallagher, D.D.

Father Robert W. Sorg was
pastor of St Ann's church from
1963 to 1967. The Second Vati-
can Council ended Dec. 8, 1965,
and liturgy and customs began to

change and churches were being
updated in keeping with decisions
and recommendations  of  the
council, Father Sorg was active
in making desired changes. Due
to his efforts and with the coop-
eration of the parishioners and
friends, the church was redecor-
ated, a new portable altar was in-
stalled, two imported statues were
acquired, the altar railing was re-
moved, light fixtures were chang-
ed, two doors .in the sanctuary
were closed and various other
minor improvements and changes
were made.

A parish council was
in 1968. There is more lay par-
ticipation in the liturgy and bus-
iness decisions parish affairs.
This year the council voted to buy
a lot owned by Mrs. James Hu-
beny, across the street from the
church, to be used as a parking
lot for its members. The present
elected members of the council
are: president, Dan Walsh; vice
president, John Scheetz; secretary,
Mrs. Ted White; treasurer, Mrs.
Raymond Verhoeve; budget chair-
man, Dr. R. T. Lord, Lawrence
Perry, Joe Wegner and Alfred

elected

in

Heater.
Chairmen of the various com-

mittees named by the council
are: building and  maintenance,
Robert Hendrickson: communica-

tion, Margaret Brennan; ecumen
ism, Mrs, Joe Burns; family life,
Mrs. lsadore Crist; liturgy, John
Federer; action, David
Beese; youth, James Bauman and
education Mrs, Albert Walsh.

social

In addition to Father Sorg,
other priests serving the parish
from 1921 to the present were
Fathers Michael F. Shea, Edward

. Boney. Charles ]

Leo A. Bre me C.
Walski, J. , Chas.
Remaklus, James M. Fitzgerald,

Mathew N. Drennan and Joseph
Clauss.

Father Richard A. Smith, a na-
tive of Logansport, has been pas-
tor of St. Ann's since July, 1969,

Margaret Brennan

COMPLIMENTS

FANSLER

LUMBER CO.,

PHONE: 223-2151

Rochester, Indiana

OF

P
inc.

bestoly

COCA - COLA BOTILING CQ., Inc.

Compliments Of

lymouth, Indiana




Kewanna - Union Twp. Public Schools 1971

WORTHWHILE CLUB

About 30 ladies of Union Town-
ship met at the home of Mrs. Cora
Showley at Lake Bruce on May
17, 1929, and organized a Home!
Fconomics club. Officers elected
were, president, Mrs. Bessie De-
Land; vice president, Mrs. Marie
Busch; and secretary and treas-
urer, Mrs. Dola Ingram. Mrs. Ray
Lough and Mrs. Marie Busch of-
fered their cottages at any time

the club wanted to hold their
meetings.

Twenty-four ladies joined at
this meeting. The only living

charter member is Mrs, Elizabeth
Lough Graffis.

The name chosen for the or-
ganization was ““Worthwhile club”
which was suggested by Lorena
Sheridan Johnson.

It was agreed to wear
dresses to the meetings.

At different times the club has
traveled to various points of in-
terest in the company of other
Home Economics clubs of Fulton.
county. In 1937, a balsam tree;
was purchased by Mrs, Ressa Lé-
bo and Margaret Hunneshagen
Werner and planted in the Com-
munity church yard. It is still
standing.

The first lesson presented was
on “Slip Covers”, since that time
there have been many helpfal

print

lessons enjoyed by all.

The club has always donated to
many worthwhile organizations.
Some of these are: Heart Fund,

March of Dimes, Cancer Fund,
Red Cross, Christmas Seals, Re-
tarded children's school, Wood-

lawn hospital and Longcliff State
hospital.

The club recently celebrated
its 40th anniversary. At present
the club has 20 active members.
The officers are, president, Artha

Kreamer; vice president, Meda
Hoover;  secretary, Florence
Hines and treasurer, Geneva
‘Rude.

COMPLIMENTS OF

BRENNAN Insurance Agency
19281071

KEWANNA'S OLDEST AGENCY

SUCCESSOR TO HENDRICKSON AGENCY

1902-1928




At a special razor burying cere-
mony,, the razor was officially
buried in Kewanna May, I, 1971,
in preparation for the Centennial
celebration.

The ceremony was attended by
over 500 people. The razor was
buried in a special grave in the
library yard and will be dug up

Saturday night, Aug. 21, during
the Centennial—Festival.

Bob Newcomer, Kenneth Cook,
Dr. Charles Bernhardt and Harold
Hickle acted as pall bearers with
Max Metzger as the director. A
special horse drawn carriage was
provided by Grissom AFB, Peru,
to carry the razor,

FASHION WAGON
by-
MINNESOTA WOOLEN CO.

See Our Booth In The
Commercial and Industrial Tent
At The Harvest Festival.

COMPLIMENTS OF

KEWANNA
FEED MILL

Garold and Betty Field

Kewanna, Indiana




CONGRATULATIONS

to the residents of the

Kewanna Community
on your

100th Anniversary'

The Ralph Stayton’s

Leiters Ford. Indiana

S

COMPLIMENTS OF
RON HAMMAN
Complete Floor Covering Sales and
Service — Expert and Efficient
Installation (all types)
Telephone 653-3202
Kewanna, Indiana 46939

PS: Have a wonderful time at our
“Centennial” visit our booth!

* WANTED ~*
HOME OWNERS

% SAVEM! before you paint or repair

% BEAUTIFY! and protect your home
with new

*x KAISER ALUMINUM

* THE BEST IN WORKMANSHIP AND MATERIAL *
FREE ESTIMATES

BOB WIDMEYER SIDING CO.

255 wabash st Phone se31I3

PEPSI-COLA
|

B._J

YOU'VE GOT A LOT TO LIVE.
PEPSI'S GOT A LOT TO GIVE.

PEPSI COLA BOTTLING COMPANY
Loaansport, Indiana

=
!
¥
{

FIRST FEDERAL
SAVINGS

& LOAN ASS'N OF
FULTON COUNTY

INSURED SAVINGS
MORTGAGE LOANS
HOME IMPROVEMENT LOANS
Accounts Insured Up to $20,000

p141223-2128

Where You Save Does Make a Difference
NINTH AT MONROE ROCHESTER, IND.




©® AUTOMATIC SOFTENERS
© SALT DELIVERIES
SERVICE — REPAIRS

| Dial 223-2420 |
CULLIGAN Soft Woter Serwce

129 B STH CHESTER

COMPLIMENTS OF

KEWANNA
HARDWARE

Max and Margaret Fair
Phone: 653-2541

Kewanna, Indiana

COMPLIMENTS OF

WILES
DEPT. STORE

Rochester, Indiana

WILES' SERVING YOU IN
ROCHESTER SINCE 1865.

Compliments Of

GUY URBIN
AUTO COMPANY

John Urbin

Kewanna, Indiana

AAEAY

S

HOME
BUSINESS
FARM

DI AL ——
[223-2166 |

124 E. 8th

Rochester,




COMPLIMENTS OF

LOGANSPORT METAL
CULVERT €O, Inc. |

PHONE.: 753-5157
Emanuel Murphy, President

SHIDAKER

SERVICE STATION
Lester Shidaker, Prop.

Kewanna, Indiana

COMPLIMENTS OF

FRICK
HARDWARE

Fulton, Indiana

Home Area Office
595-3917 219 946-4079

THE BUDD AGENCY
Auto, Home, Farm, Business, Life,
Health, Bonds
INSURANCE SERVICE

HAROLD W. BUDD
110 W. Main St.

v
S Winamac, Indiana

T
4

s
OIBSINIRYVIGAR

) K
\(\'Lﬁa‘g? k‘fff'\’cgl?n o

PRINTING
PUBLICATION PRINTING

PUBLISHING

FULTON — GRASS CREEK — KEWANNA

LEITERS FORD — LUCERNE

TELEPHONE 653-2101

KEWANNA, INDIANA 46939

COMPLETE BANKING SERVICE

[Tarmers e

Merchanlsi 9 \\ k1

BANK [, .t
=

. FARMERS and MERCHANTS IMkNK .




Beautiful and Economlcal

Let our experience guide you in the
selection of a family monument.

Made of Select Barre

Granite that is guar- (BARRE\

anteed, a Barre Guild CUILD'
__J

Monument is a perma-
nent tribute to your Monuments
femity name.

Max M. Metzger

Phone Kewanna 653-4251
For Appointment

DISPLAYED AT
Royal Center, Indiana

CHRYSLER-DODGE
PLYMOUTH

SALES & SERVIGE

GMC TRUCKS
SALES & SERVICE
Fall Clearence On ALL 1971 Cars
and Trucks In Stock.

Quality Used Cars.
We Service Every Make of Car or Truck.

[223-2711 |
HAMMEL

CHRYSLER - PLYMOUTH

1702 MAIN ROCHESTER, IND.

CHET A. GOOD

Chicago Street
Royal Center, Indiana

Res. Phone: 2085

THE PRUDENTIAL
INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA

2 mutual life Insurance company

Maho - Chicago, Ill.

COMPLIMENTS OF

KEWANNA METAL
SPECIALTIES, INC.

Cable — Stampings Wire Forms

Welded Wire Assemblies

Phone: (219) 653-4241

Kewanna, Indiana
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RESIDENCE OF WAL McPHERSON

RESIDENCE OF JOAN MILORD



RESIDENCE OF ELI LE

ER (West of Kewanna.

RESIDENCE OF KENNETH SEEDORF



RESIDENCE OF MARGARET BRENNAN



RESIDENCE OF JOHN F. WILSON (East of Kewanna.)

RESIDENCE OF HUGH WILSON



RESIDENCE OF J. W. LONG.

RESIDENCE OF RICHARD BALDWIN



RESIDENCE OF A. P. HARDING.

RESIDENCE OF GALEN HOOVER



RESIDENCE OF J. H. KREAMER, (North of Kewanna.)

RESIDENCE NOW OWNED BY RAY KNICKER



RESIDENCE OF JOSEPH SLICK

RESIDENCE OF ELMER HARPER



RESIDENCE OF G. W. RALSTON

RESIDENCE OF EDWARD SHADLE




RESIDENCE OF MILTON HILAND.

RESIDENCE OF ETHEL McLOCHLIN




ARMSTRONG

DR. A

SHIRLEY'S BEAUTY SHOP



Main Street, Looking West from Van. R. R,
Kewanna, Ind.




Following is an article taken
from a 1909 issue of the “The
Kewanna Herald” in which Mrs.
Lydia Sparks, one of Kewanna's
early pioneers, tells of her life
as a girl in West Virginia; and
later her experiences after com-
ing to Unlan Township, - Fulton
County, Indians, in 1851. Byron
‘Hudkins of Lake Bruce and Mrs,
Cloyd Zuck of Kewanna have
supplied this interesting article.

MRS, LYDIA SPARKS

After hearing letters read from
former residents, as published in
the Herald, and after hearing
from the old timers, as published
in the Rochester Republican,
Lydia Sparks has been moved to
dictate the following historical
sketch, Mrs, Sparks, whose maid.
en name was Hudkins, now lives
with her daughter, Mrs, William
Zuck, east of Kewanna, She is 86
years old and has been blind for
over four years, She has a re-
markable memory and the fol-
lowing was penned as she told
it.

On the 9th of March, 1823, I
was born in Randolph County,
West, Va., near Beverly. When
yet small I moved with my par.
ents to Barbour County, West Va,
eight miles from Philippi, the
county seat. I was one of 13 chil-
dren and am the only one liv-
ing. My father was a weaver
and made looms; after we girls
were old enough we did the wea-
ving. Father and the boys farmed,
We spun and wove our own
clothing, raised flax, grew our
coloring of different colors, made
striped and plaid flannels for
winter dresses and made striped
linen dresses for summer, wove

blankets and bed spreads or
counterpins, as they were then
called, tablecloths, towels and

coverlids, did our own tailoring,
and made jeans for the men'’s
winter clothing. On the first day
of May it was customary for men
to wear their home made linen
pants and shirts, Brother Daniel
was a wheel right ~and made
spinning wheels; the big wheel
was to spin wool, when made in
rolls; the small wheel or thread
‘wheel was to spin flax; another
whee] called a spinning ginny
was fastened to the wall with a
‘band which was fastened to the
opposite side of the room with

a big wire for the band to run in;
this was also to spin wool; we
had a reel to wind the threads
on to make skeins, four cuts to
the skein,

We only had three months
school in the winter; the school
houses were made of logs with
one log taken out for a window;
greased paper was put in for
light; a long board was pegged
fast by this window to write on.
Our studies were the Testament,
English reader and spelling book.

On March 28th, T was married
to Arnold Poling, my wedding
dress was white cambric; and I
‘wore a cap with a full lace bor-
der. The marriage fees were
fifty cents, as that was counted
quite a liberal offering. We all
went horse back riding to the in-
fare; that was the only way the
young men had to take their
sweethearts, It was seven miles.
We buil{ a small log house with
one window and a fire place;
had a good spring of water, so
we built a milk house at the
spring. We lived there five years.
In 1851, we moved to Indiana;
came in a covered wagon and
were 21 days on the road. Got
here Dec. 1st; moved in with a-
nother family unti] February,
then bought the Joshua Ball
farm, where Wm, Zuck now lives,
for three dollars and a half an
acre, There was a little log
house and fire place; the chim-
ney was made of sticks and clay;
the ceiling and roofing
made of clapboards, We
pretty well surrounded
woods and water; no end to
slou and ponds with abund-
ance of fish of all kinds. Wild
ducks were plentiful, deer squir-
rel, wild turkeys, prairie chickens
more thanone would care to see.
As we were very busy in those
days my husband did not hunt
much but if they came too close
he would kill them. This farm
is now mostly under cultivation,
two miles east of our little town
now called Kewanna. At that
time it was called Pinhook. It
had one little grocery store and
four or five houses, Later it was
called Pleasant Grove, We had
to drive to Logansport in a wag-
on to do our trading; hauled
all our wheat, peaches, apples
and butter to Logansport. It did-
n't pay to take eggs as they were
only 3 cents a dozen; there was

no sale for chickens., We took
alf our wool to Rochester to get
carded as there was a little card.
ing machine there, A few of our
neighbors were Thomas Wilson;
‘Wm. Cook, Grandfather Wallace,
Isiah Ball and Mr. Jackson, fath-
er of A. T. Jackson, deceased.
There was a log M.E. church at
Pinhook, As there was no Bap-
tist church in town we went once
a mongh to the old Moon school
house where Rev. James Bab-
cock preached. Rode horse back
both riding one horse; it was 5
miles northeast of here. There
were no buggies or ocarriages;
one can hardly realize tie great
improvements made in the last
60 years. I must say three cheers
for Indjana.

Memory calls me back to the
happy days when our ciildren
were at home; we were the par-
ents of six children -~ Mrs, Zuck,
Jerucia Poling, Ira W, Mary
Florence, James and Henry E.
Poling; the later of Alexandria
was called to his heavenly home
Sept. 14, 1906. Only two are liv-
ing at the present time — I W.
Poling of Pomona, Calif., and
Mrs. Wm. Zuck of Kewanna, with
whom I am now making my
home. On Nov, 3, 1870, sadness
entered our home when be-
loved husband, Arnold Poling,
was promoted to the happy home
above, Three years after his

eath I moved to Kewanna; on
Aug. 14, 1873, I was united in
marriage to Rev. Jesse Sparks.
We lived together 22 years. The
death angel came in 1896 and
called him home, Had he lived
five more days he would have
been 90 years old. I am still
waiting the summon cal] to meet
the loved ones gone on before.

As we are growing old, and be-
ing blind, it is quite a task, and
to stay here longer I do not de-
sire to ask. I would rather walk
with God in darkness than to
loose the heavenly Hght; and
what looks dark in the distance
may brighten in heaven tonight.
Angels will then guide me oO'er,
as Jesus does the blind, the lame
and poor. And there we shall
meet and greet glad friends gone
on before, beckoning us on to
the heavenly shore.

Mrs. Lydia Sparks










TRUCK SIGNS

* SELF STICKING #*EASY TO CLEAN * HELP QUALIFY
#* ADVERTISE YOUR BUSINESS

FOR

# FULFILL LEGAL BUSINESS

REQUIREMENTS USE TAX
DEDUCTION

KEWANNA SAFETY!
PRODUCTS

#*THE KIND THAT WONT BLOW OFF

LOW PRICES

EXAMPLE: POPULAR 315" x 19" (APPX.) SIZE
ONE COLOR ON WHITE VINYL
12 @ $6.36 each

Total $ 76.32
26@ $344 each ................ Total $ 89.44
50 @ $2.00 each e Total $100.00
100 @ $1.20 each ............... s Total $120.00

ALSO AVAILABLE AT SMALL EXTRA COST
OQther Sizes — Extra Colors —Chrome Mylar —
WE DESIGN or DUPLICATE

BRING US YOUR PROBLEMS or SAMPLES

OTHER PRODUCTS:

*Pressure Sensitive Decals of All Types

#Custom Designed Money Makers For Your Organization
License Plates — Winshield Decals — Etc.

Kewanna Safety Products

PHONE.: 653-2683

Clear Mylar

BOX 397, KEWANNA, IND. 46939




Main Street, Looking West from
Smith Street, Kewanna, Ind

PICTURE TAKEN SOMETIME IN THE EARLY 1900's

PHOTO OF MAIN STREET TODAY

OBSERVER PRINTING
KEWANNA, INDIANA
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